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T E Ls C P E . Stacey Haro

© 0 ng Regulatory Administrator
T Telscape Communications, Inc.

o e et 606 East Huntington Drive
Fiaeg Lot Monrovia, CA 91016

communications e B B
P T S

April 19, 2005

Central Records Division

Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 North Congress Avenue

P.O. Box 13326

Austin, TX 78711-3326

RE: Project No. 30240 and Project No7"30238 reports

To Whom It May Concern:

Telscape Communications sent the enclosed waiver requests via Fed Ex to Katherine
Farrell on January 10, 2005. However, Telscape received a letter dated March 3, 2005
stating that our WD and HUB reports had not been received. I spoke to Janis Ervin, who
advised me to send copies of the original waiver requests to the Central Records
Division.

As advised, copies of the waiver requests we originally sent in January 2005 are
enclosed. Please accept these copies as Telscape’s Project No. 30238 and Project No.
30240 filings.

Please contact me if you have any questions.

incerely,

Stacey Haro
(626) 415-1192 (office)
sharo@telscape.net

606 East Huntington Drive ¢ Monrovia, California 91016
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TELSC i{ PE Stacey Haro

Regulatory Administrator
Telscape Communications, Inc.
606 E. Huntington Drive
Monrovia, CA 91016

ymmunications

January 10, 2005

Katherine Farrell

Public Utility Commission of Texas
1701 North Congress Avenue

P.O. Box 13326

Austin, TX 78711-3326

RE: Project No. 30238; 2004 Historically Underutilized Business Report Waiver Request
Dear Ms. Farrell,

Telscape Communications, Inc. (Certificate No. 60558) currently does not have any
access lines or employees in Texas, nor are we currently operating in Texas. Please
accept this letter as Telscape’s request for a waiver of the 2004 Historically Underutilized
Business Report filing requirement.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

4 T
Mo Gz
Stacey Har

(626) 415-1192 (office)

sharo(@telscape.net

606 East Huntington Drive - Monrovia, California 91016
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